



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: City of Iqaluit Emergency Water License Application

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Tue, Sep 6, 2022 at 12:14 PM

Draft To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

From: **Bonhomme, Erica** <Erica.Bonhomme@stantec.com>

Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2022

Subject: City of Iqaluit Emergency Water License Application

To: Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>, "a.elgersma@iqaluit.ca" <a.elgersma@iqaluit.ca>, "assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca" <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Sharon Ehaloak <sehaloak@nunavut.ca>, Jonathan Savoy <jsavoy@nunavut.ca>, Solomon Amuno <samuno@nunavut.ca>, Adrian Gerhartz <AGerhartz@nunavut.ca>, "Follett, Matthew" <Matt.Follett@stantec.com>, Sumon Ghosh <S.Ghosh@iqaluit.ca>

Hello Goump,

Please see attached for your files.

The City acknowledges the requirement to file a s.152(2) report at the completion of the project.

Regards,

Erica

Erica Bonhomme M.Sc., P.Geo.

Principal, Environmental Services Northern Canada

Direct: 867-920-2882 x426

Mobile: 867-445-7388

erica.bonhomme@stantec.com

Stantec / Nunami Stantec Limited

2nd Floor 4910 53 Street, PO Box 1777
Yellowknife NT X1A 2P4



From: Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 7:28 AM
To: a.elgersma@iqaluit.ca; assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca; Bonhomme, Erica <Erica.Bonhomme@stantec.com>
Cc: Sharon Ehaloak <sehaloak@nunavut.ca>; Jonathan Savoy <jsavoy@nunavut.ca>; Solomon Amuno <samuno@nunavut.ca>; Adrian Gerhartz <AGerhartz@nunavut.ca>
Subject: RE: City of Iqaluit Emergency Water License Application

Good morning Amy and Erica,

Could you please send us (NPC) a copy of the emergency declaration letter from the A/Minster of CGS for our files?

Also, after the completion of the works, please send along the required report as per NuPPAA 152-2.

Thank you,

g//

— — —

Nakurmiik! Thank you! Merci !

جڳڻ | Goump Djalogue, RPP | MCIP

Manager Planning and Implementation

Nunavut Planning Commission | Iqaluit Office | Bldg 607

P.O. Box 1797 , Iqaluit, NU, X0A0H0

Phone: (867) 979-3444 | Fax: (867) 979-3443

Email: gdj@nunavut.ca

www.nunavut.ca

From: Sharon Ehaloak <sehaloak@nunavut.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 8:18 PM
To: Jonathan Savoy <jsavoy@nunavut.ca>; Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>; Solomon Amuno <samuno@nunavut.ca>; Adrian Gerhartz <AGerhartz@nunavut.ca>
Subject: Fwd: City of Iqaluit Emergency Water License Application

Fyi

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.

From: Bonhomme, Erica <Erica.Bonhomme@stantec.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 8:15:54 PM

To: Amy Elgersma <a.elgersma@iqaluit.ca>; assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Marcus.Bermann@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca <Marcus.Bermann@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Allain, Erik <Erik.Allain@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Sumon Ghosh <S.Ghosh@iqaluit.ca>; jeff.moyer@dfo-mpo.gc.ca <jeff.moyer@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Bhabesh Roy - Colliers <Bhabesh.Roy@colliersprojectleaders.com>; richard.gervais@dfo-mpo.gc.ca <Richard.Gervais@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Sharon Ehaloak <sehaloak@nunavut.ca>

Subject: RE: City of Iqaluit Emergency Water License Application

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

[Allow sender](#) | [Block sender](#)

Hello Assol,

This one additional attachment should be part of the package (App-A water quality). We will be confirming water quality again prior to pumping from Unnamed Lake.

Erica

Erica Bonhomme M.Sc., P.Geo.

Principal, Environmental Services Northern Canada

Direct: 867-920-2882 x426

Mobile: 867-445-7388

erica.bonhomme@stantec.com

Stantec / Nunami Stantec Limited

2nd Floor 4910 53 Street, PO Box 1777

Yellowknife NT X1A 2P4



From: Amy Elgersma <a.elgersma@iqaluit.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 4:17 PM
To: assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca
Cc: Marcus.Bermann@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca; Allain, Erik <Erik.Allain@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Sumon Ghosh <S.Ghosh@iqaluit.ca>; jeff.moyer@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; Bonhomme, Erica <Erica.Bonhomme@stantec.com>; Bhabesh Roy - Colliers <Bhabesh.Roy@colliersprojectleaders.com>; richard.gervais@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; sehaloak@nunavut.ca
Subject: City of Iqaluit Emergency Water License Application

Good afternoon Assol,

The City of Iqaluit is seeking an emergency amendment to its license. Earlier today you received an emergency declaration from the A/Minster of CGS.

Please find attached the following:

- 2022 Iqaluit Water Shortage Emergency Letter
- Application for Amendment
- 2022 NWB Emergency Application Background
- Figure 3.1
- Bathymetry Report

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

Thank you,

Amy



◀ΔΓ Δ▶^cJ^qL · 0Γ▶ϒΓ ◀▶^c0Γ^qL0^b

Amy Elgersma · Chief Administrative Officer · Directrice General Municipal

a.elgersma@iqaluit.ca

ᓄᓇᑦᐸᓴᓂᓪ ᓄᓇᓂᓪ · City of Iqaluit · Ville d'Iqaluit
867.979.5600 www.iqaluit.ca



—

